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Ottawa, 4th. March, 1910.

Sir,

In reply to your letter of the 26th ultimo No.

20 A. respecting the location of the Re[b] ball table, I beg

to say that the Augustion to cut off section 7 from the

Saulteau Indians'Reserve, and reserve it for wills

and give them the kquivalent in the vioinity of stmaking

take; is not approved and cannot be acted upon.

There would however appear to be no objection

to erecting the ball table on section 7 adjoining Moos-

-omins Reserve. This Department is not prepared to ask the

Department ofIterior to set inside any further lands in

consequence of the erection of a Re[l] ( (table).

Your obedient servant,

Secretary.

J. P. G. Day, Esq.,

Indian Agent,

Battleford, Sask.
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